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ADDENDUM 3 

 
To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  May 7, 2015   
  
Subject: Bid# 15-015, Grease, Sand and Lint Trap Services for the Detention and Jail Annex 

This addendum has been issued to notify vendors of the following modifications and 
questions: 
 

 The bid opening date has been extended to Monday, May 18, 2015 at 
2:00 p.m. 

 
 Revision on specifications: 

 
The County reserves the right to request additional visits as needed at 
the cost per visit price. 

 
1. What are the linear feet to all 4 small grease traps at the Downtown Jail? 

 
Response: The Downtown Jail has five (5) small grease traps located inside of 
the basement of the Downtown Jail. The approximated distances from the Sally Port 
to the grease traps are as follows:  
 
Sally Port – Trash Room 159 Feet 
Sally Port – Bakery 141 Feet 
Sally Port – Steam Kettle 224 Feet 
Sally Port – Pots & Pans 230 Feet 
Sally Port – Dishwasher 166 Feet 
 

2. What are the linear feet to 4 lint traps to include the on one in the boiler/laundry 
room at the Downtown Jail? 

 
Response: The approximated distances from the Sally Port to the two (2) lint 
traps, parts of one double compartment unit, is as follows:  
 
Sally Port – Laundry 164 Feet  
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3. How much distance do we have to back up our truck to the 4 lint traps at the 
Downtown Jail? 

 
Response: Please see the answer to question #2.  

 
4. How much distance do we have to back up our truck to the small grease traps at the 

Downtown Jail? 
 

Response: Please see the answer to question #1.  
 

5. The lift station in the boiler room at the Down Town Jail, you have a barrel of grease 
there, correct? 

 
Response: Yes, that is correct.  The barrel contains grease mixed with other waste 
material.   
 

6. So this means that the lift station is contaminated.  We cannot dispose of that at 
Bustamante because we will get fined. So we would have to dispose of it as a grease 
trap or go all the way to Odessa for disposal.  Would the County of El Paso contact 
the El Paso Water Utilities (Nancy at (594-5731) and request to have them inspect 
this possible contaminated lift station at the Down Town Jail?  Once they let us know 
how to handle it, then we can give you our price. 
 
Response: The Sheriff’s Office already took the necessary steps to correct this 
problem.  By the time this contract is awarded, the contamination problem will have 
been corrected.   
 
In the event that the contractor observes any contamination of the lift station while 
conducting work under this agreement, the contractor shall immediately notify the 
Maintenance Supervisor so that corrective actions can be initiated without delay.   
 
The goal of the Sheriff’s Office is to comply with all applicable rules and regulations 
concerning the waste generated at the Jail and the Jail Annex.  Please see Section 6, 
Minimum Service Requirement, subsections C through H, for addition information.  
 

7. What is the furthest we can go in with our truck at the Downtown Jail? 
 

Response: The truck can enter the Sally Port area of the facility.  The distances to 
the individual traps are as indicated with the answers above.   

 
8. When we come in, do we have to check into the front first?  What is the procedure? 

 
Response:  After your company truck enters the Sally Port area of the Detention 
Facility, a Sheriff’s Office representative will escort your employees to sign-in at the 
first floor information desk.  In addition, the Sheriff’s Office representative will 
inventory the tools required to conduct the work, and escort your employees while 
they are conducting the required work.  

 
 
 



9. How do we get to the basement at the Downtown Jail? 
 
Response: The Sally Port is accessible by a ramp that connects to Campbell Street.  
 

10. Will there always be someone escorting our drivers and filling out the manifest? 
 

Response:  Yes.  A Sheriff’s Office representative will always be escorting your 
employees.  
 

11. Do you have an estimated value for this project? 
 
 Response:  The estimated value for this project is unavailable. 
 
 


